

Marko Vujosevic Law office Vujosevic Serbia Legal Services

Law office Vujosevic,

Current Wolff & Stein llc,

Goldman Capital Partners doo

Wolff & Stein llc,

Previous Nis Gasprom neft,

Naftna Industrija Srbije, Gazprom- neft Serbia OAO

University of Belgrade

Dipl.pravnik (Lawyer), International corporate and financial law

2000 - 2006

Education HEC School of Management

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), International Economics

2010 - 2012

Websites www.wolffstein.com

# Summary

Young professional with significant experience in view of work years.

Remarkable knowledge of financial and corporate law.

My goal is to develop manager or high level Advisor career at International Level.

Specialties: International Financial and Corporate Law, Commercial Negotiation, Coordination of legal support, Legal Management, Contract Arbitration

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Lawyer

Law office Vujosevic September 2016 – Present (1 year 3 months) Legal services

### **Member of the Advisory Board**

Wolff & Stein Ilc May 2016 – Present (1 year 7 months) Legal Services

#### **Partner**

Goldman Capital Partners doo January 2013 – Present (4 years 11 months) Project management company in the field of construction, energy & consulting.

## **Managing Partner**

Wolff & Stein llc

November 2013 – May 2016 (2 years 7 months)

Wolff & Stein LLP is fast growing company in the field of Legal & Business consulting. Company 's key areas are green energy, project financing & fund raising, investement advisory services.

#### **Director for employee relations**

Nis Gasprom neft

August 2011 – October 2013 (2 years 3 months)

## **Expert Coordinator for contracts**

Naftna Industrija Srbije , Gazprom- neft Serbia OAO February 2009 – August 2011 (2 years 7 months) All legal affairs in order to support business functions of NIS a.d. (Upstream and Downstream Division of the Company) such as:

- •Preparation and review of international contracts ( CAPEX & OPEX )
- •Negotiation with partners of the company in the field of contracts
- •Legal monitoring of all procurement activities of the company.

## **Junior Legal & Tax Consultant**

Ernst & Young South East Europe, Belgrade Office May 2007 – May 2008 (1 year 1 month)

- Legal and tax advisory for various clients such as : Telenor, HBC Coca Cola, Metro, Holcim, BAT, Mercedes benz, etc.
- TAX Due diligence- assistant project manager
- LEGAL Due diligence- project manager

## **Sporting engagement:**

-member of the Managing Board of handball club "Crvena Zvezda" (Red Star) Belgrade

## Languages

English-Full professional proficiency French-Full professional proficiency